

Carol Tally

Foxborough, MA 02035

ctally@comcast.net

+1 617 549 8782

Motivated and compassionate registered nurse experienced in organizing and prioritizing multiple tasks with great diligence. Excellent communication skills to develop productive and effective relationships.

Demonstrated ability to transfer skills from a variety of clinical rotations and work experience. Strong ability to work well in collaborative and self-directed environments.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse Case Manager

Nizhoni Health d/b/a Innovive Health - Medford, MA

November 2021 to Present

- Case Manager is responsible for partnering with the Clinical Director and team to administer and coordinate skilled nursing care to patients requiring home care services within the community. Services are provided in accordance with physician's orders, under the direction and supervision of the Clinical Director and in compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the policies of the organization.
- Includes direct care and case management, including initial assessment and development of plan of care, as well as oversight and administration of prescribed medications and treatments. Maintains and updates schedules of all disciplines in patient's home.
- Initiates and applies appropriate preventative, therapeutic, and rehabilitative procedures and maintains communication with physician, supervisory personnel, and other professional staff involved in patient care.
- Maintain accurate medication profile, coordinate prescription refills, patient/caregiver education, responsible for specialized procedures such as IV therapy.
- Documentation in Casamba, act as integral part of the interdisciplinary team for the patient.

Registered Nurse

Aveanna Healthcare - Gillette Stadium Vaccination Site - Foxborough, MA

November 2020 to Present

- Integral part of the CID first Massachusetts COVID-19 vaccination site team.
- Provide patient education on vaccine reactions, efficacy, and safety.
- Prepare and administer Moderna vaccines.
- Observe, recognize, and treat physical and emotional reaction to the vaccine.

Executive Director for Non-Profit Transportation Association

NorthEast Passenger Transportation Association - Foxborough, MA

December 1999 to Present

- Maintain membership relations with over 1300 members and represent a 19-member Board of Directors.

- Leader in the development and implementation of corporate plans, policies, annual meetings, and programs in accordance with non-profit bylaws.
- Fiscal management, design and promote fundraising to benefit annual scholarship award program.
- Marketing and public relations committed to customer service and achieved 100% membership retention with new memberships yearly.
- Conference management collaborated with the United States Transportation Department, Federal Transit Administration.
- Strategic development and implementation of new business growth through business management, professional leadership, and communication emphasis.

Registered Nurse

St. Anne's Hospital - Geriatric Psychiatry Unit - Stoughton, MA
October 2020 to October 2021

- Primary focus on patient safety, respect, and dignity while providing superior patient care.
- Interact and communicate effectively with a diverse patient population.
- Provide skilled psychiatric and medical care through interdisciplinary teams.
- Actively participate in the development and implementation of treatment plans with physicians to provide timely and efficient interventions.
- Coordinate and deliver patient care during acute medical crisis.
- Focus on assessment and critical thinking skills when monitoring patients' response to treatment.
- Provide coping skills, de-escalation teaching, and empathic listening skills to patients and caregivers dealing with mental health.
- Charge nurse team and patient management, directing admissions and discharges, and maintaining patient care consistent with the mission and value of the hospital.
- Administer medication per protocol with patient education.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Fitchburg State University - Fitchburg, MA
September 2020 to December 2021

Associates Degree in Nursing Education

Massasoit Community College - Brockton, MA
September 2018 to May 2020

Skills

- Medical electronic charting
- EPIC and MEDITECH
- Casamba/Healthwyse
- Website design and edit management
- Software proficiency o Microsoft Office o Abila/Netforum Customer Relationship Management software for non-profits o Intuit QuickBooks Accounting software
- Nursing
- Medication Administration

- Business Management
- Strategic Planning
- Fundraising
- Accounting
- Hospital Experience
- Public Relations
- EMR Systems
- Fiscal Management
- Home Care
- Case Management

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

Certified Notary Public

RN